
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
September 24, 2013 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on September 24, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Myles Hogenson – Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club 
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. September 10, 2013 Board Proceedings 
2. Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment 
3. Deputy Auditor/Property Tax Administrator Benefit Payout 
4. Health and Safety Fair – Flu Shot Expenses 
5. Safety Compliance Services Contract 

 
9:40 Department Reports 

1. Highway Department 
a. Final Payment to Beito Repair 
b. Transfer of Municipal State Aid Construction Funds to Regular State Aid Construction Funds 
c. Federal Highway Projects 

 
2. County Attorney 

a. Outsourcing of Potential Conflict Case 
 

10:00 BREAK  
  
10:15 Committee Reports 

1. Insurance Committee 
a. Employee Insurance Plan Recommendations 

 
10:45 County Board Items  

1. State Office for Collaboration and Dispute Resolution:  Briefing and Celebration Invitation 
2. CollectMax Implementation 
3. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
11:30 Unfinished Business 

 
11:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Myles Hogenson of the Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club will meet with the Board to discuss 2014 GIA funding. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
9-10-13 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve Proceedings from the September 10, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

Background: 
n/a 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

September 10, 2013 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 
the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, September 10, 2013. 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe, and Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Foldesi was excused. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A Stonegarden Grant Application was added to the Consent Agenda.  A motion to 
adopt the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 

COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Coordinator Pelowski notified the Board that the Roseau River Watershed Board 
Manager Appointment has been moved to the September 24, 2013 Board Agenda.   

APPROVE BILLS 

A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Miller 
and carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills:  

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/29/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS 223,875.53 
5 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,536.64 
Final Total:   226,412.17 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/05/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
AFLAC  3,380.86 
CENTURYLINK  2,353.42 
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO  2,060.89 
JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,598.77 
JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD  66,840.00 
PRUDENTIAL  2,205.98 
RIVERFRONT STATION  2,424.55 
12 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,921.48 
Final Total:  91,312.83 

Warrants Approved On 9/10/2013 For Payment 9/13/2013 
Vendor Name  Amount 
ACKER BODY SHOP INC  3,118.94 
AVIANDS LLC  7,590.54 
FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  3,724.54 
HOFFMAN DALE & SWENSON PLLC  4,890.00 
MAR-KIT LANDFILL  38,664.60 



 
MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  9,689.14 
MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  6,059.39 
MOTOR VEHICLE DEPUTY REGISTRAR  5,495.65 
MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 462  4,042.40 
NORTHLAND TIRE  7,858.45 
R & Q TRUCKING INC  7,650.00 
SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
WARROAD READY MIX  39,485.25 
58 Payments less than 2,000.00 17,724.08 
Final Total:  158,661.23 
 
 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Steven Stoskopf in the 
amount of $6,939.00 for graveling in America and Clearwater Townships. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Roseau County Historical Society – Brit Dahl 
 Brit Dahl, Executive Director of the Roseau County Historical Society, met with the 
Board to discuss their 2014 proposed allocation.  Ms. Dahl provided an overview of exhibits, 
programming and special events that have taken place over the last year. 
 
Public Comment 
 Jim Jenson stated that Roseau County should bid out gravel crushing on an annual 
basis.  Chair Falk told Mr. Jenson that his comments will be taken into consideration, as 
applicable. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of 
its Consent Agenda, approved the August 27, 2013 Board Proceedings; appointed Richard 
Battles to the Warroad River Watershed Board for a three year term beginning September 
19, 2013 through September 19, 2016; approved the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Joint 
Powers Agreement for the Minnesota Crimes Against Children Taskforce (#2013-09-05) 
beginning July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2016; approved the Soil and Water Conservation 
District Natural Resources Block Grant for the period September 1, 2011 through June 30, 
2013; approved the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant 
Program (#2013-09-06) effective August 31, 2013 through May 30, 2014; approved final 
payment to M & J Construction in the amount of $4,587.49 for crushing and stockpiling 
aggregate at the Sam Grafstrom pit; approved final payment to R & Q Trucking, Inc. in the 
amount of $1,428.00 for DR 1982, PW 1257 and JD61; approved an application for a 
Temporary Retail “On Sale” 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License for the Badger Jaycees Fall 
Fest Rodeo pending receipt of payment and insurance certificate; accepted the resignation 
of Deputy Auditor/Tax Administrator Stacy Novak; approved advertising to hire for a Deputy 
Auditor/Tax Administrator; and, authorized opening an investment account with Vining 
Sparks (#2013-09-10). 
 
BID OPENING 
  

Roseau County Auditor Martha Monsrud, District Highway Engineer Lou Tasa and 
Roseau County Highway Engineer Brian Ketring received bids for CSAH 2, SP 068-602-041 
(repair damaged centerline culvert) and CSAH 5, SP 068-605-009 (repair of a slope failure 
in the south bound driving lane).  Both projects are 2011 Federal Flood Projects 
administered through the State and Federal Highway authorities.  Mr. Tasa opened and 



 
read the bids as follows:  1. R & Q Trucking:  The bid bond was included and signed for the 
bid in the amount of $406,700.00.  2.  Taggart Excavating:  The bid bond was included and 
signed for the bid in the amount of $372,876.00.  Mr. Tasa and Mr. Ketring were excused to 
review the bids in order to report back to the Board prior to the end of the meeting. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
 The Board discussed County representation on the Radio Advisory Committee 
(RAC).  A motion to approve Chris Stauffer as the Representative to the RAC, with Steve 
Gust serving as the alternate, was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
 The Board reviewed the 2014 Levy/Budget information provided by Auditor Monsrud.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-09-08 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2014 Proposed Property Tax Levy for Roseau 
County is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 Fund  Levy     
 Revenue  $3,426,008     
 Road & Bridge  1,200,000     
 Welfare  1,630,000     
 Debt Service  473,700     
 Total  $6,729,708     
        
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution:   
 
2013-09-09 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2014 Proposed Budget - incorporating the Preliminary 
Levy - is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 Fund  Revenues  Expenditures  Net Budget 
 Revenue  $6,247,465  $6,092,771  $154,694 
 Road & Bridge  8,428,380  8,620,882  -192,502 
 Welfare  3,537,618  3,842,738  -305,120 
 Debt Service  485,422  446,274  39,148 
 Tax Supported        
 Funds - Total  $18,698,885  $19,002,665  -$303,780 
        
 Environmental  $1,051,702  $1,077,501  -$25,799 
 Total - All Funds $19,750,587  $20,080,166  -$329,579 
 



 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-09-07 

 
                     WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and 
considered budgets for the Unorganized Townships located in Commissioner District No. 3, 4, 
and 5, and; 
 
                     WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that 
the following amounts be levied on all taxable property in specified Unorganized Townships in 
Roseau County;  
 
                     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the year 2014 Unorganized Township 
budgets are hereby approved and the following amounts shall be levied upon all taxable property 
in Unorganized Townships in Roseau County for the year 2014:  

        
 

Township Range 
     

 
161 36 Clear River  $ 6,000 

  
 

161 37 America 
 

 $ 3,000 
  

 
162 44 Juneberry  $ 4,250 

  
 

163 38 Norland 
 

$12,000 
  

 
163 39 Spruce Valley   $ 8,000 

  
 

163 40 Jadis Addition 
 

  $ 700 
  

 
163 43 Unorganized 

 
 $ 125 

  
 

163 44 Blooming Valley  $ 1,500 
  

 
164 38 Norland (north)  $ 50 

  
 

164 39 Spruce Valley (north)   $ 200 
  

 
164 40 Jadis Addition (north) 

 
  $ 700 

  
 

164 44 Blooming Valley (north)   $ 500 
  

        A copy of the year 2014 Unorganized Township budgets are on file in the County Auditor's office. 
 
 A motion to set the 2014 Budget Hearing for December 3, 2013 at 6:00 p.m., was 
made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously. 
 
BID AWARD 
 
 District Engineer Lou Tasa and Highway Engineer Ketring returned to the Board 
meeting to review and request approval of the bids received on CSAH 2 and CSAH 5.  
Ketring noted that bids were significantly over estimated costs and attributed this to 
variations in asphalt and concrete prices.  Mr. Tasa suggested approving the lowest bid 
pending approval from the State and Federal Highway authorities. 
  



 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-09-10 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board does hereby accept Taggart 
Excavating’s bid in the amount of $372,876.00, to perform Federal flood repair work on 
CSAH 2 and CSAH 5, contingent upon approval from the State and Federal Highway 
authorities.  
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 9/3/13; Roseau River Watershed District, 9/4/13; Operations Committee, 9/4/13; 
AMC Policy Meetings:  Transportation Committee, 9/6/13. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board, 8/28-8/29/13; Committee of the Whole, 9/3/13; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee, 9/4/13; Operations Committee, 9/4/13; Minnesota Rural Counties 
Caucus, 9/5/13; AMC Policy Meetings:  Agriculture, Transportation and Natural Resources, 
9/6/13.   
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad Parks and 
Rec, 8/29/13; Sheriff’s Meeting – Radio Input, 8/29/13; Committee of the Whole, 9/3/13; 
Warroad Community Park Board, 9/3/13; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 
9/4/13; Operations Committee, 9/4/13; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus, 9/5/13; AMC 
Policy Meetings:  Public Safety Committee, 9/6/13; Warroad City Council, 9/9/13; Warroad 
School Board, 9/9/13. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Economic 
Development Authority, 8/28/13; Committee of the Whole, 9/2/13; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee, 9/4/13; Operations Committee, 9/4/13; AMC Policy Meetings:  Ag 
and Rural Advisory Group, General Government Committee, 9/6/13; Roseau Convention 
and Visitors Bureau, 9/8/13; Roseau City Council, 9/8/13. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:30 a.m.  The 
next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for September 24, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date: _________________________  
 
_____________________________________ ________________________  
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 

Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review applications and appoint a Manager to the Roseau River Watershed Board for the 
term beginning October 19, 2013 through October 19, 2016. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED MANAGER APPOINTEE 
QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name of Nominating Agency: 
 

 Roseau County Board of Commissioner             

Name of Nominee:  
 

Tony Wensloff 

 
Mailing Address 26780 County Road 

129 
 

Work Phone 218-242-0655 

City  
Roseau 

Home Phone 218-424-8351 

Zip Code  
56751 

Cell Phone 218-242-0655 

County  
Roseau 

E-Mail 
Address 

tonywensloff@yahoo.com 

 
 

1. Are you a resident of the Roseau River Watershed District?     YES      
 
2. How long have you been a resident of the Roseau River Watershed District?  

 
Entire life 

3. What is your physical address?  
 
26780 County Road 129 
Roseau,MN 56751 
 
 
4. Is that the address where you receive your mail?   YES       

 
 

5. Is that the address on your driver’s license?    YES     
 
 
6. Are you a registered voter?       YES      

 
 

7. In which precinct are you registered to vote?   Malung 
 
8. Why are you interested in serving on the watershed board? 

 
I am interested on serving on the watershed board because I am very concerned on 
what is going to happen with water issues in the future. I would like to have a say in 
what happens and also I feel I can help make the right decisions. 
 
 
 



ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED MANAGER APPOINTEE 
QUESTIONNAIRE 

9. If appointed, how do you feel you could positively affect the watershed? 
 
I feel I could positively affect the watershed because I am open minded and do listen 
to all people. I am going to base my decisions on which I feel is right. 

 
 
 
 
10. How would you/do you respond to issues that come before the watershed board that 

effect you personally? 
 
I feel if to personal you need to step away from the table. But I feel you can explain 
the situation and can’t vote on the topic. 

 
 
 
11. Water is a controversial topic.  How will you/do you handle disputes on the 

watershed board and with other entities such as county, state, or other watersheds? 
 
I feel you need to listen to all the people and make decisions on which we feel is 
correct. No matter right or wrong we need to work together to make sure we make 
the right decisions with the least amount of impact. 

 
 
12. What in your opinion is the Roseau River Watershed currently doing well? How 

could the Roseau River Watershed improve?  
 
I feel the projects we have completed in the past have been very beneficial. We 
need to continue to maintain and work on these sites to continue to make them as 
efficient as we can. We need to continue to work with the other Agency’s, and need 
to build a better working relationship with them as well. 
 
 
 
 

Do you have any other comments you wish to share? 
 
 

THANK-YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Deputy Auditor/Property Tax Administrator Benefit Payout 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve the payout of accrued vacation and sick time to Deputy Auditor Property Tax 
Administrator Stacy Novak.  Total payout = $1,896.13. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

cmpeters
Line



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Health and Safety Fair – Flu Shot Expenses 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Blue Cross and Blue Shield will cover flu shot expenses for all covered County employees.  Screenings are 
included in the wellness budget and will be covered for all employees.  Requesting approval to cover flu shot 
expenses for employees who are not enrolled in the County’s health insurance plan. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #: Consent 5 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 9/24/2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Safety Compliance Services Contract 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a three-year Professional Services Agreement between Safety Compliance Services 
and Roseau County.  The total cost for the services rendered under this three year contract is $14,750. 

Background: 
The Roseau County Safety Committee met on September 17th and discussed the three-year Professional Services 
Proposal for Safety and Health Services.  The Committee recommended that the proposal be presented to the 
County Board for approval. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  







Highway 1a





Highway 1b





Highway  1c



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Attorney 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Outsourcing of Potential Conflict Case 

Presenter:  Karen M. Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
None.  Just information to relay to the Board.  County Attorney has outsourced the potential conflict case regarding 
Commissioner Falk/Falk Farms and the Knife River contract.  Costs will be incurred for the appointment of a 
special prosecutor including attorney fees at $100/hour, mileage, meals, lodging, etc.  Please let me know if there 
are any questions or concerns regarding the above action or expenses involved.   
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Insurance Committee 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 9/24/2013 Originating Department:  Click here to enter text. 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Insurance Committee—Employee Insurance Plan 
Recommendations 

Presenter:  Gwynne Roadfeldt, Insurance Committee  
Chair 
Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of Employee Insurance Plan recommendations.  
 

Background: 
The Roseau County Insurance Committee met on September 12th, and will be presenting a recommendation of 
employee insurance plan offerings to the County Board on September 24th. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  County Commissioner 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
State Office for Collaboration and Dispute Resolution:   
Briefing and Celebration Invitation. 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Discuss attendance at the opening of the State Office for Collaboration and Dispute Resolution scheduled 
for 10-9-13 in Minneapolis. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

Minnesota State Office for  
Collaboration and Dispute Resolution:  

Briefing and Celebration 
 

Representative Carolyn Laine and Commissioner of the Bureau of Mediation Services 
Josh Tilsen cordially invite Minnesota policy makers and leaders to attend a 
celebration and briefing on the new State Office for Collaboration and Dispute 
Resolution.   The event will be held in conjunction with the national conference of the 
Association for Conflict Resolution. Governor Dayton has been invited to give opening 
remarks. 
 
The mission of the office includes: 

• assisting state and local government in improving collaboration to 
develop effective, efficient, and sustainable solutions to community problems 

• providing technical assistance and information on the best practices and new 
developments in dispute resolution. 

Representative Laine and Commissioner Tilsen will give an overview of the new office, 
its goals for the state of Minnesota and how policy makers and other leaders can 
utilize its services. 
 
Also speaking will be representatives from two states whose statewide dispute 
resolution offices are national models.  Lou Gieszl, Deputy Executive Director 
Maryland Mediation and Conflict Resolution Office and Carrie Heltzel, Appropriate 
Dispute Resolution Center, University of Oregon School of Law will speak about the 
success in their state and what Minnesota can learn from them. 
 
There will be a reception immediately following the speakers. 
 
For more information on the National Association for Conflict Resolution and the 
annual conference, visit http://www.acrnet.org 

 
When: October 9, 2013, 4:45-5:30.  
   Reception to follow. 
 
Where: Hilton Minneapolis 
 Symphony I, 1001 Marquette Avenue South        
 Minneapolis, MN 55403 
 
RSVPs are appreciated - email mariah@crcminnesota.org 

 

 

  

  

 
 

 

 

http://cts.vresp.com/c/?ConflictResolutionCe/093a16af6f/TEST/41cfa20a78
mailto:programs@crcminnesota.org


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
CollectMax Implementation 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval to Implement CollectMax 
 

Background: 
Prior to accepting credit card payments for collection this program needs to be installed for our tax system. It is a 
county web portal system for our Manatron Tax System.   
Setup/Implementation fee $7,200.00 has been approved for payment by County Recorder’s Land Records 
Technology Fund. 
Annual Support/Hosting fee $6,695.00 will need to be paid from the Finance-Tax fund.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 24, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Swanson and Phillipe have submitted Committee Reports for review. 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County Board 
September 2013  
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
August 27 – County Board – Roseau 
August 29 – Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
August 29 – Sheriff’s Meeting – Users’ Input – Roseau 
September 3 – Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
September 3 – Warroad Community Park Board – Warroad 
September 4 – Community Justice Coordinating Committee - Roseau 
September 4 – Sheriff’s Committee – Roseau (no meeting) 
September 4 – Operations Committee – Roseau 
September 5 – Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus – Alexandria 
September 6 – Association of Minnesota Counties Public Safety Policy – Alexandria 
September 9 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
September 9 – Warroad School Board – Warroad 
September 10 – Roseau County Board – Roseau 
September 11 – Lake Township Board – Warroad – postponed 
 
September 16 – Roseau County Committee on Aging – Roseau 
Extended bus service to Grand Forks, TRF, and Bemidji begins October 1; will hand 
out brochures when available; old bus (transmission out) being sold; FAR North 
riders up 2.2% from 2013; 2014 MnDot grant submitted $345,000;  
September 17 – Social Services – Roseau 
Anderson’s Annual Review; Cindy Christopherson, LSS Senior Meals report.  
September 17 – Highway Department – Roseau 
2014 Ditch Levies reviewed; CSAH 2 & 5 bids moved to 2014. 
September 23 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
September 24 – Warroad Community Education – Warroad 
September 24 – Roseau County Board – Roseau 
 
 
September 25 – Warroad Watershed – Warroad 
September 26 – Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2013 -  STATEWIDE RADIO BOARD FINANCE 
COMMITTEE;   approved alternative use of Motobridge grant dollars for Metro 
region  (as they use  different interoperability hardware) 
 
SEPTEMBER 12,2013 -   ROSEAU COUNTY INSURANCE COMMITTEE;  voted to 
recommend fixed percentage plan for employees’ share of health insurance 
costs;  and voted to add a 3rd  (higher deductible)  option 
 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 -   ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING;  talked about 
expanded bus service to TRF, Grand Forks and Bemidji  (starting in October) 
 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2013 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2013 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2013 -   SAFETY COMMITTEE;  voted to recommend a 3 year 
contract w/ Barb Schmitz for AWAIR training, every-other-year walkthroughs, and 
representation in OSHA situations 
 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2013 -   JADIS TOWN BOARD 
 


	9-24-13.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	11:30 Unfinished Business




